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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:47 AM

To: 'kfischer@alm.com’; 'dwise@alm.com’

Cc: 'jstashenko@alm.com’; ‘joel.stashenko@alm.com’

Subject: FORWARD TO JOEL STASHENKO -- Is NY's Judicial Compensation Commission Violating the

Open Meetings Law & its Video Broadcast Obligations under Executive Order #3
Attachments: 06-23-11-gov-appointees.pdf
Once again, my e-mail to Joel has bounced back. Please advise as to why this is so.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:36 AM

To: 'kfischer@alm.com’; 'dwise@alm.com'; 'metro@nytimes.com’; ‘glabe@nytimes.com’;
‘barron@nytimes.com'; 'editorial@nytimes.com'; 'powellm@nytimes.com'; 'Morgan Pehme";
'starquest@nycivic.org’; 'gprinter@aol.com'; 'QueensCrapper@gmail.com'; (erin.billups@ny1news.com);
Adam Sichko (asichko@bizjournals.com); Andrew Hawkins (ahawkins@nycapitolnews.com); Betty Flood
(EFMNEWS@aol.com); Bill Hammond (whammond@nydailynews.com); Brendan Scott
(bscott@nypost.com); Cara Matthews (cimatthe@gannett.com); Casey Seiler (cseiler@timesunion.com);
Chuck Custer (news@wgy.com); Elizabeth Benjamin (liz.benjamin@ynn.com); Fredric Dicker
(fud31@aol.com); Glenn Blain (gblain@nydailynews.com); hakim@nytimes.com; Jacob Gershman
(jacob.gershman@gmail.com); Jim Odato (jodato@timesunion.com); Jimmy Vielkind
(jvielkind@timesunion.com); Joe Spector (jspector@gannett.com); Joel Stashenko
(jstashenko@alm.com); Karen DeWitt (kdewitt@wxxi.org); Ken Lovett (kinynews@aol.com); Kyle Hughes
(khughes@nysnys.com); Matt Ryan (mryan@wmht.org); Michael Gormley (mgormley@ap.org); Michael
Virtanen (mvirtanen@ap.org); nconfess@nytimes.com; Rick Karlin (rkarlin@timesunion.com); Stephen
Acunto Jr. (sacunto@cinn.com); Susan Arbetter (susan_arbetter@wcny.org); Teri Weaver
(tweaver@syracuse.com); Tom Precious (tprecious@buffnews.com); Yancey Roy
(yancey.roy@newsday.com)

Cc: ‘jennifer.golson@thomsonreuters.com'; ‘jesse.wegman@thomsonreuters.com'

Subject: Is NY's Judicial Compensation Commission Violating the Open Meetings Law & its Video
Broadcast Obligations under Executive Order #3

TO: CAPITAL ROOM PRESS-NYS LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENTS ASSOCIATION
New York Law Journal
New York Times
New York Civic
Biogs — True News, Queens Crapper

This is now the 89" day of the Commission’s statutorily-limited 150-day existence. Have you
received notice of any Commission meetings from the Commission — and have you passed it on
to the public?

Please advise — and report on CJA’s news-making May 23" and June 23" letters.

Thank you.

7/6/2011
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Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)
Cell: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:26 AM

To: ‘wthompson@sbsco.com'; 'rick.cotton@nbcuni.com’; 'william.mulrow@blackstone.com’;
'robert.fiske@davispolk.com'; 'kwylde@pfnyc.org’; ‘jtallon@uhfnyc.org’; 'mmulholland@rmfpc.com'’

Cc: 'appointments@exec.ny.gov'; ‘katie.sherwin@exec.ny.gov'; 'skelos@nysenate.gov';
'silver@assembly.state.ny.us'; ‘jross@courts.state.ny.us'; 'sampson@senate.state.ny.us'’;
'spotts@senate.state.ny.us'; ‘judiciary@nysenate.gov'; 'bonacic@nysenate.gov'; 'hasselit@senate.state.ny.us’;
‘eadams@senate.state.ny.us'; 'breslin@senate.state.ny.us'; ‘jdefranc@nysenate.gov’; 'dilan@nysenate.gov’;
‘espailla@nysenate.goVv’; 'flanagan@senate.state.ny.us'; 'fuschill@senate.state.ny.us'; 'gianaris@nysenate.gov';
'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'; 'lanza@senate.state.ny.us'; 'lavalle@nysenate.gov'; 'little@nysenate.gov';
'nozzolio@senate.state.ny.us'; 'omara@nysenate.gov'; 'perkins@senate.state.ny.us'; ‘squadron@nysenate.gov';
'stavisky@senate.state.ny.us'; 'zeldin@nysenate.gov'; ‘camille.jobin-davis@dos.state.ny.us'’;
'rhd@schlamstone.com'; ‘jennifer.golson@thomsonreuters.com'; ‘jesse.wegman@thomsonreuters.com'
Subject: Is NY's Judicial Compensation Commission Violating the Open Meetings Law & its Video Broadcast
Obligations under Executive Order #3

TO: New York’s Judicial Compensation Commission —
William C. Thompson, Jr., Chair
Richard Cotton
William Mulrow
Robert Fiske, Jr.
Kathryn S. Wylide
James Tallon, Jr.
Mark Mulholland

cc: Governor Andrew M. Cuomo

Temporary Senate President Dean G. Skelos

Assembly Speaker Sheldon Silver

Chief Judge Jonathan Lippman

Senate Minority Leader John L. Sampson

Senate Judiciary Committee
Chairman John J. Bonacic; Ranking Member Ruth Hassell-Thompson;
Member Eric Adams; Member Neil D. Breslin;
Member John A. DeFrancisco; Member Martin Malave Dilan;
Member Adriano Espaillat; Member John J. Flanagan;
Member Charles J. Fuschillo, Jr.; Member Michae! Gianaris;
Member Liz Krueger; Member Andrew J. Lanza;
Member Kenneth P. LaValle; Member Betty Little;
Member Michael F. Nozzolio; Member Thomas F. O’'Mara;
Member Bill Perkins; Member Michael H. Ranzenhofer;
Member Stephen M. Saland; Member Jose M. Serrano;
Member Daniel L. Squadron; Member Toby Ann Stavisky;
Member Lee M. Zeldin

| have received no notice of the Commission's upcoming organizational meeting, setting its timetable and
what information it will be seeking. Has the Commission notified the public and press —orisit intending to
violate New York’s Open Meetings Law and its video broadcast obligations under Executive Order #3?

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s June 23, 2003 letter to you on the subject — to which |
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have received no response.

Please immediately advise, as this is now the 89! day of the Commission’s statutorily-fixed 150-day
existence.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
elena@judgewatch.or

cell: 646-220-7987

Note: CJA’s attached June 23, 2011 letter makes three non-substantive grammatical changes on the first
three pages. Please supersede this letter with the one previously sent.

7/6/2011




Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: postmaster@amlaw.local

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:37 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Attachments: details.txt; Is NY's Judicial Compensation Commission Violating the Open ... (933 KB)

details.txt (355 B)  Is NY's Judicial

Compensation ...
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Delivery to the following recipients failed.

jstashenko@alm.com



Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: postmaster@amiaw.local

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:47 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Attachments: details.txt; FORWARD TO JOEL STASHENKO -- Is NY's Judicial Compensation ... (936 KB)

details.txt (355 B) FORWARD TO JOEL

STASHENKO -- ...
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 7:49 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Attachments: details.txt; FORWARD TO JOEL STASHENKO - Is NY's Judicial Compensation ... (936 KB)

details.txt (323 B) F-ORWARD TO JOEL

STASHENKO — ...
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Delivery to the following recipients failed.

joel.stashenko@alm.com




